From: Kieran Rafferty <kieran@krplanning.com>

Sent: 03 October 2015 20:31

To: Taylor, Raymond

Subject: Re: DRAWING LIST APP/X5210/W/15/3135102: 10-14 Belmont Street, NW1 8HH
Attachments: Approved drawing list.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Sir

Embarrassingly, I forgot the approved drawing list
KR

On 3 October 2015 at 20:27, Kieran Rafferty <kieran@krplanning.com> wrote:
Dear Sir

Third email
KR

On 3 October 2015 at 20:26, Kieran Rafferty <kieran@krplanning.com> wrote:
Dear Sir

Second email, and a third is required
KR

On 3 October 2015 at 19:26, Kieran Rafferty <kieran@krplanning.com> wrote:
Dear Sir

Please find attached attached the Appellant's Statement of Case, along with the approved drawings.
I will send the superceded drawings and design and access statement via a second email
We will submit the costs application upon receipt of the Borough's Statement of Case.

KR

On 29 September 2015 at 12:30, <Raymond.Taylor2(@pins.gsi.gov.uk> wrote:

The Planning Inspectorate (England)
Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN

The Planning Inspectorate (Wales)
Crown Buildings, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ



http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
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Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful
purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received

this email in error please notify the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by Websense Email
Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.

www.websense.com
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service
supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) This email
has been certified virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

Kieran Rafferty
Chartered Town Planner
07545 264 252

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

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in
partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call
your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.



150209-A(GA)090 |Proposed Basement 50
150209-A(GA)100 |Proposed Ground Floor 50
150209-A(GA)110  |Proposed First Floor 50
150209-A(GA)120 |Proposed Second Floor 50
150209-A(GA)130 |Proposed Third Floor 50
150209-A(GA)140  |Proposed Roof Plan 50
150209-A(GA)400 |Proposed West Elevation 50
150209-A(GA)401  |Proposed East Elevation 50
150209-A(GA)402 |Proposed West Street Elevation 50
150209-A(GA)403 |Proposed North Elevation 50

BASEMENT IMPACT ASSESSMENT
ARBORICULTURAL REPORT
DESIGN AND ACCESS STATEMENT




